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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.coms
Sent; Wednesday, 20 November, 2019 3:31 PM

To: ‘Cynthia Ang’; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com'
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2019
Cear Sir/Mdm,

According to the repairer M/s Tarque 5 Pte Ltd, the third party owner of SIT 8373Y had withdrawn claim from their
workshop.

There is no inspection done, therefore we will close this case at our end without billing.

Béat Regards,
Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lad

Picne: 6741-8434 | emall: jssignments@lkknito.com | fox: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(308033)

From: Cynthia Ang <Cynthia.Ang@income.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 July, 2019 8:39 AM

Ta: 'assignments@lkkauto .com' <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2019

Dear LKE,

Kindly refer below for the full details.
Thank you,

With Regards

Cynthia Ang

Admin Assistant

Maoter Insurance
T +65 6430 a0

waW.INcome com.sg

(sincome s it peistbolye i o flaplonsiin g O \n\ggf

as an employer and what Wwe want our paople to exemplify.
- E n . Find out more at Income.com.si/carears

ALEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINTTHIS ERAIL

From: Cynthia Ang

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 10:09 AM

To: "assignments@lkkauto.com' <dssignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto com

Ce: Clarence Richard Anthony <clarence anthony@incoime com.sg>; Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@i . >

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/07/2019

Dear LKK,
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